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From: Office of Care Coordination <carecoordination@ocgov.info>
Sent: Friday, May 16, 2025 10:57 AM
To: Care Coordination
Subject: CoC News: Upcoming Committee Meetings and Announcement

CoC News: Upcoming Committee Meetings and 
Announcement

The Office of Care Coordination, on behalf of the Orange County Continuum of 
Care (CoC), would like to inform CoC General Members, local service providers 
and community partners about upcoming CoC Committee meetings and 
announcements. 

Special Meeting Notice: Domestic Violence Committee 

The Orange County CoC will hold an in-person special meeting of the Domestic 
Violence Committee on Wednesday, May 21, 2025. 

View the agenda for the Domestic Violence Committee Special Meeting 

• Date: Wednesday, May 21, 2025
• Time: 10:00 a.m. – 11:00 a.m.
• Location: County Administration South (CAS) Building, Multipurpose

Rooms 103/105
• Address: 601 N. Ross St., Santa Ana, CA 92701

View parking instructions 
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A virtual meeting option will also be available via Zoom. Please note, this is a 
listen-in only option. 

• Zoom meeting link: Click here for meeting link
• Join by phone: +1 669 444 9171
• Webinar ID: 918 5645 3249

If you have questions about the Domestic Violence Committee special meeting, 
please contact the Office of Care Coordination at 
CareCoordination@ocgov.com with the subject line "Domestic Violence 
Committee Meeting". 

Special Meeting Notice: Veterans Committee 

The CoC Veterans Committee meeting scheduled for Thursday, May 29, 2025, 
has been cancelled. 

The Veterans Committee will hold a special meeting on Monday, June 16, 
2025. 

• Date: Monday, June 16, 2025
• Time: 3:00 p.m. – 4:00 p.m.
• Location: Orange County United Way
• Address: 18012 Mitchell S, Irvine, CA 92614

Please note in accordance with the Brown Act, the agenda will be posted at 
least 24 hours in advance of the special meeting. 

If you have any questions, please email CareCoordination@ocgov.com with the 
subject line “Veterans Committee Meeting”. 

Orange County Veterans and Military Families Collaborative (OCVMFC) 
Housing Working Group Meeting 

On behalf of the OCVMFC Housing Working Group, local partners interested in 
further addressing Veteran Homelessness are invited to the upcoming Housing 
Working Group meeting, scheduled to meet on Thursday, May 29, 2025, from 
2:00 p.m. – 3:00 p.m. at Orange County United Way, prior to the Veterans 
Committee meeting. Please reach out to Michael Ruiz at (213) 618-7523 if you 
have any questions. 

Rachel Chapman
Highlight
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Stay Connected 

For more information on the CoC Board and CoC Committees scheduling, 
please visit the Orange County CoC webpage. 

If you are interested in becoming a CoC General Member or are looking to 
update your CoC General Membership, either as an individual or agency 
member, please visit the CoC General Membership webpage for more 
information. 
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